Amit Upadhyay

From: Tushar Agale

Sent: 29 January 2024 19:06

To: Parag Pandey

Cc: Chetan Bobade; Akshit Sogani; Samir Gupte; Saud Dildar; Anil Nayak; Amit Upadhyay
Subject: Advacne for Mals- against PO- MALS/PO/23-24/000014.

Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2024-01-29 at 19.00.59,jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-01-29 at 19.00.56.jpeg
Dear Sir,

As discussed regarding the PO — MALS/P0O/23-24/000014.

| request you to please release the advance for the MALS/PO/23-24/000014 (attached in mail). Whiling raising the
PO, | have missing the PO advance option.

Therefore | request you to please release the Advance — 30% of the Total Amount and rest 70% will be cleared
through Invoice.

| have attached the PO for the ref.

Thank you
Tushar Agale.



